5/12/2020 Mail - Sara Saiger - Outlook

From: OHEL Children's Home and Family Services <communications @ohelfamily.org>
Sent: Tuesday, May 12, 2020 12:18:22 PM

To: tuna613@hotmail.com <tuna613@hotmail.com>

Subject: TODAY: Join OHEL For Smile Club!

Having trouble viewing this email? Click here

£ % [in] H Like

JOIN THE

SMILE

CLUB!

GIRLS AGES 6-12 UNITED TO SPREAD JOY & POSITIVITY!
45 minutes of exciting activities, music, games & prizes

S 1
TUESDAYS MAY 5,12,19, & 26
AT 4:15 PM

Zoom Meeting ID: 850 0774 1258
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F Part of OHEL's Therazoom™ initiative to support
families during this critical time. The program will
promote coping tools and resilience building
messages in a fun and interactive way.

RUN BY SARA YOUNGER OF #SARASQUAD

Sara Younger is a tutu wearing party motivator and
the director of Camp Summer Playland.
Her mission is to help the world “Choose Happy!” -

DON'T FORGET TO DOWNLOAD
SMILE CLUB ACTIVITIES TOMORROW

WWW.OHELFAMILY.ORG/SMILECLUB

For more information or to support OHEL please visit www.ohelfamily.org

OHEL Children's Home and Family Services, 1268 East 14 Street, Brooklyn, NY 11230
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